
 

 

November 7, 2023 

Colorado Division of Reclamation and Mining Safety [EMAILED] 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

Attention: Mr. Eric Scott 

RE: Technical Revision 2 Addendum 1 – Inouye Gravel Mine (Permit M-2018-037), Weld County, 
Colorado  

 

Dear Mr. Scott: 

BURNCO does not plan to mine in the Phase 2 (Waste Water Treatment Plant) area for the foreseeable future. As 

such, BURNCO proposes to utilize phased bonding at the site with Phase 2 being bonded at a future date.  

BURNCO will submit a Technical Revision to the DRMS to increase the bond prior to disturbance in the Phase 2 

area. 

We appreciate your review.  Should you have any questions, please contact us.    

Sincerely,  

 

Chris Oestreich 
General Manager – Aggregates 

BURNCO Colorado, LLC. 

 


